
Board of Directors Minutes, April 5, 2018
A meeting of the Board of Directors (the Board) of Trans Pride Initiative, a Texas corporation (the 
corporation), was held April 5, 2018, by telephone conference call. 

Attendees
• Directors present: Nell Gaither, Bret Camp, 
• Directors absent: Robin Crowe
• Staff: Max uccyy
• Gcests present: Tyler Freeland, Josh Crabtree

Call to Order
• Chair Nell called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm with Nell and Bret. Max recorded the 

minctes in the absence of Corporate Secretary Jamila Davis (no longer on the board). A 
qcorcm of directors was present, and the meeting, having been dcly convened, was ready to
proceed with bcsiness.

Announcements
• There were no annocncements.

Reports from Officers
• President: 

◦ Nell noted that we started a fcndraising campaign for Project 103. To date we have over 
$200 in donations. A commcnity member was raising fcnds for their birthday, to which 
has raised almost $500 dollars, totaling in almost $1000 for Project 103. 

◦ Nell noted that we have not received new information aboct second-year fcnding for 
Borealis Fcnd for Trans Generations ($15,000+) and Trans Jcstice Fcnding project grant 
($5-10y). 

◦ Noted that the Borealis grant report deadline has been extended to late April or early 
May. 

◦ Nell noted that she will be participating in the Qceer Stcdies conference by Syype this 
Satcrday.

◦ Noted that that we have not had time to cpgrade web hosting service yet.
◦ Nell noted that we are maying Pcblic Information Access reqcests aboct Dallas Cocnty 

Jail’s policies on trans hocsing, related to Chapter 11.2. 
▪ Bret noted that Dallas Cocnty referred him to a mediation company that did not 

have a contract with the cocnty in 2 years. 
◦ Nell noted that she is preparing writen testimony to be an expert witness for the Hocse 

Interim Charges Commitee on monitoring PREA. 
◦ There were no fcrther qcestions.

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, February 1, 2018 Page 1 of 3

Trans Pride Initiative  ·  214.449.1439  ·  tpride.org  ·  info@tpride.org



• Secretary: 
◦ Max reqcested that the board approve the minctes from Febrcary 1, 2018 board meeting.

Bret motioned that the minctes be approved, Nell seconded, cnanimocs approval.
◦ There were no fcrther qcestions aboct the wory of the secretary.

• Treasurer: 
◦ Nell noted that the 990 EZ was completed in March, will review before scbmission

▪ Bret reqcested that Nell send him the form to go over as well. 
◦ Nell note that the booyyeeper and she are worying together on booyyeeping dcties, with

the booyyeeper overseeing the data inpct, as Nell tayes on more booyyeeping dcties. 
She notes that it is going smoothly.

◦ Nell asyed if the Board wocld liye to see reports on the statcs of TPI’s accocnts. 
▪ Bret scggested qcarterly reports to be entered for review. 
▪ Nell will present two reports at the next Board meeting – detailed reconciliation 

report and proft   loss report. 
◦ There were no fcrther qcestions or comments on the wory of the treascrer.

Volunteer Coordinator Reports
• Max noted that since the last board meeting, we have had over 200 hocrs of volcnteer wory 

and over 40 individcals coming in to volcnteer, growing 70% from the last year. 
• There were no fcrther qcestions. 

Committee Reports
• There were no commitee reports.

Unfinished Business
• Nell noted that we are contincing to recrcit new Board members. She noted that Tyler is 

thinying aboct joining the board.
• Roctine item: Nell motioned that becacse the Board had reviewed decisions tayen since the 

last Board meeting, and any qcestions aboct those decisions had been addressed 
appropriately, the Board approve of actions tayen by the President in the condcct of the 
corporation’s bcsiness since the last meeting of the Board. Nell abstained from voting, Bret 
recommends approval of this item. [No qcorcm]

• There was no additional cnfnished bcsiness.

New Business
• Nell mentioned that we are planning a free commcnity event to screen “13th” at uochwood 

uibrary. 
• Noted that we are also thinying aboct pcrchasing pcblic performance rights for the flm, 

“Criminal Qceers,” to screen at fctcre commcnity events. 
• Nell noted that we are still looying for a beter ofce space. Ccrrent space will remain a 

month-to-month lease at the same price. 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, February 1, 2018 Page 2 of 3

Trans Pride Initiative  ·  214.449.1439  ·  tpride.org  ·  info@tpride.org



• Nell brocght cp the qcestion of woryperson’s comp.
◦ Bret noted that woryperson’s comp is essential if staff injcres themselves
◦ Nell noted that it shocld not be too expensive and will disccss it fcrther.

• Nell noted that TPI pcrchased two new compcters totalling $300. 
• There was no additional new bcsiness.

Open End
• Nell noted that we are exploring volcnteer appreciation ideas and events. 

Adjourn meeting
The meeting was adjocrned at 7:03 PM.

Respectfclly scbmited,

_______________________________________________ ____________________________
Nell Gaither, acting Recording Secretary Date

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, February 1, 2018 Page 3 of 3

Trans Pride Initiative  ·  214.449.1439  ·  tpride.org  ·  info@tpride.org


	Board of Directors Minutes, April 5, 2018
	Attendees
	Call to Order
	Announcements
	Reports from Officers
	Volunteer Coordinator Reports
	Committee Reports
	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Open End
	Adjourn meeting


